
  

 
 

 
1 

 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

WEDNESDAY, 27 APRIL 2022 AT 2PM 
 

COUNCIL CHAMBER - THE GUILDHALL, PORTSMOUTH 
 
Telephone enquiries to Democratic Services 023 9283 4060 
Email: Democratic@Portsmouthcc.gov.uk 
 
If any member of the public wishing to attend the meeting has access requirements, please 
notify the contact above. 

 
Information with regard to public access due to Covid precautions 
 

 Following the government announcement 'Living with COVID-19' made on 21 February and 
the end of universal free testing from 1 April, attendees are no longer required to undertake 
an asymptomatic/ lateral flow test within 48 hours of the meeting however we still 
encourage attendees to follow the PH precautions we have followed over the last two years 
to protect themselves and others including vaccination and taking a lateral flow test should 
they wish. 

 

 We strongly recommend that attendees should be double vaccinated and have received a 
booster.  

 

 If symptomatic we encourage you not to attend the meeting but to stay at home. Updated 
government guidance from 1 April advises people with a respiratory infection, a high 
temperature and who feel unwell, to stay at home and avoid contact with other people, until 
they feel well enough to resume normal activities and they no longer have a high 
temperature. From 1 April, anyone with a positive COVID-19 test result is being advised to 
follow this guidance for five days, which is the period when you are most infectious. 

 

 We encourage all attendees to wear a face covering while moving around crowded areas 
of the Guildhall.  

 

 Although not a legal requirement, attendees are strongly encouraged to keep a social 
distance and take opportunities to prevent the spread of infection by following the 'hands, 
face, space' and 'catch it, kill it, bin it' advice that also protects us from other winter viruses.  

 

 Hand sanitiser is provided at the entrance and throughout the Guildhall. All attendees are 
encouraged to make use of hand sanitiser on entry to the Guildhall. 

 

 Those not participating in the meeting and wish to view proceedings are encouraged to do 
so remotely via the livestream link. 

Public Document Pack



 
2 

 

Licensing Committee Members: Councillors Claire Udy (Chair), Scott Payter-Harris (Vice 
Chair), Dave Ashmore, Kimberly Barrett, Hannah Brent, Stuart Brown, Tom Coles, Jason 
Fazackarley, Charlotte Gerada, Ian Holder, George Madgwick, Lee Mason, Robert New, 
Benedict Swann, and Daniel Wemyss. 
 
The panel today consists of: Councillors Claire Udy, Dave Ashmore and Benedict Swann. 
The reserve member is Councillor Hannah Brent. 
 

(NB This agenda should be retained for future reference with the minutes of this meeting). 
 
Please note that the agenda, minutes and non-exempt reports are available to view online on 
the Portsmouth City Council website:  www.portsmouth.gov.uk 
 

Licensing Sub Committee meetings are digitally recorded. 
 

A G E N D A 
 

 1   Appointment of Chair.  
 

 2   Apologies for Absence.  
 

 3   Declarations of Members' Interests.  
 

 4   Licensing Act 2003 - Application for variation of a premises licence - 
Delaneys, 77B Castle Road, Southsea PO5 3AY (Pages 3 - 160) 
 

  Purpose. 
The purpose of this report is for the committee to consider an application for 
the variation of a premises licence pursuant to section 35 of the Licensing Act 
2003 ('the Act'). 
 
The sub committee is requested to determine the review application. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Members of the public are now permitted to use both audio visual recording devices and social 
media during this meeting, on the understanding that it neither disrupts the meeting or records 
those stating explicitly that they do not wish to be recorded. Guidance on the use of devices at 
meetings open to the public is available on the council's website and posters on the wall of the 
meeting's venue. 
 
Whilst every effort will be made to webcast this meeting, should technical or other difficulties 
occur, the meeting will continue without being webcast via the council's website. 



 

REPORT TO: LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE               27 April 2022 
   

REPORT BY: 
 

LICENSING MANAGER 
 

REPORT AUTHOR: 
 

 DEREK STONE 

Licensing Act 2003 - Application for variation of a premises licence - Delaneys,  
77B Castle Road, Southsea, PO5 3AY 

 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 

 
 The purpose of this report is for the committee to consider an application for the 

variation of a premises licence pursuant to section 35 of the Licensing Act 2003  
("the Act").  
 
The matter has been referred to the committee for determination following receipt  
of relevant representations from other persons. Further detail about the representations 
received is shown at paragraph 4 below. 

 
2. THE APPLICATION AND PROPOSED VARIED OPERATING SCHEDULE 

 
 The variation application has been submitted on behalf of Miss Belinda Delaney and 

relates to premises known as Delaneys and situated at 77B Castle Road, Southsea, 
PO5 3AY. 
 
The proposed licensable change to the current authorisation is to extend the current 
permitted hours for alcohol sales solely on Friday and Saturday evenings from 21:00 
until 22:30 

 
 The applicant has detailed in the operating schedule the steps intended to support and 

promote the licensing objectives. These can be found in the redacted application form 
attached as appendix A.  
 
The current licence is attached as appendix B and the current permitted hours are 
alcohol sales from 10:00 to 17:00 Sunday to Wednesday and 10:00 to 21:00 Thursday 
to Saturday. 
 
The updated statutory guidance1 gives general advice about the steps to promote the 
licensing objectives as follows: 
 
Paragraph 8.42 "Applicants are, in particular, expected to obtain sufficient information 
to enable them to demonstrate, when setting out the steps they propose to take to 
promote the licensing objectives, that they understand: the layout of the local area and 
physical environment including crime and disorder hotspots, proximity to residential 
premises and proximity to areas where children may congregate; any risk posed to the 
local area by the applicants’ proposed licensable activities; and any local initiatives (for 
example, local crime reduction initiatives or voluntary schemes including local taxi-
marshalling schemes, street pastors and other schemes) which may help to mitigate 
potential risks." 

 
1 Revised Statutory Guidance issued by the Home Office 

Page 3

Agenda Item 4



 
 

 
 

 
Paragraph 8.43 "Applicants are expected to include positive proposals in their 
application on how they will manage any potential risks. Where specific policies apply 
in the area (for example, a cumulative impact policy), applicants are also expected to 
demonstrate an understanding of how the policy impacts on their application; any 
measures they will take to mitigate the impact; and why they consider the application 
should be an exception to the policy." 
 
Paragraph 8.44 "It is expected that enquiries about the locality will assist applicants 
when determining the steps that are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing 
objectives. For example, premises with close proximity to residential premises should 
consider what effect this will have on their smoking, noise management and dispersal 
policies to ensure the promotion of the public nuisance objective. Applicants must 
consider all factors which may be relevant to the promotion of the licensing objectives, 
and where there are no known concerns, acknowledge this in their application." 
 
Paragraph 8.47 "Applicants are expected to provide licensing authorities with 
sufficient information in this section to determine the extent to which their proposed 
steps are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives in the local area. Applications 
must not be based on providing a set of standard conditions to promote the licensing 
objectives and applicants are expected to make it clear why the steps they are 
proposing are appropriate for the premises." 
 
Paragraph 8.50 "Where a premises licence holder wishes to amend the licence, the 
2003 Act in most cases permits an application to vary to be made rather than requiring 
an application for a new premises licence. The process to be followed will depend on 
the nature of the variation and its potential impact on the licensing objectives. 
Applications to vary can be made electronically via GOV.UK or by means of the 
licensing authority’s own electronic facility following the procedures set out in Chapter 
8 above." 

 
3. BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

 
The provisions relating to the variation of a premises licence are contained within part 
3 of the Licensing Act 2003 and associated statutory regulations. 
 
Public notice has been given by way of press notice, a premises notice and local ward 
councillors have been notified of the application. There are no germane grounds for 
the committee to reject the application for non-compliance with the prescribed 
advertising requirements. 
 
Delaneys has operated as café / restaurant for over 16 years. In October 2020 the 
applicant submitted a premises licence application for the sale of alcohol from  
10:00 to 23:00 daily. This application received three representations objecting to 
the application. Two representations were from residents living above the premises. 
Environmental Health as a responsible authority also raised an objection and as a 
result, a Licensing Sub-Committee hearing was held on the 13th January 2021. The 
Premises Licence was granted with reduced hours terminating at 17:00 Sunday to 
Wednesday and 21:00 Thursday to Saturdays. 

 

Page 4



 
 

 
 

4. REPRESENTATIONS BY RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES AND OTHER PERSONS 
 

 There are no representations from any responsible authority in particular the Police 
or Environmental Health, who are considered experts in their fields with regard to 
crime and disorder and public nuisance (noise) See paragraph 9.12 below. 
 
Representations have been received from eight people, several of whom live 
together within the same households, objecting to the extended hours. Twenty 
support representations have been received in favour of this application. The 
objections received are general in nature relating to the potential for general street 
noise that this application might create. One maintaining that the premises should 
never have been granted a Premises Licence in the first instance. The support 
representations however express a different view with regard to how the business is 
run, the minimal impact the extension to hours will cause, together with the added 
benefits to the business and to customers. Several of these representations have 
originated from close residents to the premises. All representations are attached at 
appendix C 
 
At appendix D is the Licensing Sub-Committee decision from January 2021 
 
At appendix E are various e mail exchanges in date order between the applicant 
and Janet May who resides above the premises, showing the level of 
communication between the applicant and Mrs May since the granting of the 
Premises Licence. Additionally, there is an invoice that relates to the purchase of 
additional sound proofing material that the applicant has secured to ensure no 
disturbance to the immediate neighbour living above and a letter sent by the 
applicant to local residents explaining that the removal of seating at 21:00 will 
remain unchanged despite the application to extend trading hours. 
 
The statutory guidance states: 
 
Paragraph 9.11 "Responsible authorities under the 2003 Act are automatically 
notified of all new applications. While all responsible authorities may make 
representations regarding applications for licences and club premises certificates 
and full variation applications, it is the responsibility of each responsible authority 
to determine when they have appropriate grounds to do so." 
Paragraph 9.12 "Each responsible authority will be an expert in their respective 
field, and in some cases it is likely that a particular responsible authority will be the 
licensing authority’s main source of advice in relation to a particular licensing 
objective. For example, the police have a key role in managing the night-time 
economy and should have good working relationships with those operating in their 
local area5. The police should usually therefore be the licensing authority’s main 
source of advice on matters relating to the promotion of the crime and disorder 
licensing objective. However, any responsible authority under the 2003 Act may 
make representations with regard to any of the licensing objectives if they have 
evidence to support such representations. Licensing authorities must therefore 
consider all relevant representations from responsible authorities carefully, even 

Page 5



 
 

 
 

where the reason for a particular responsible authority’s interest or expertise in the 
promotion of a particular objective may not be immediately apparent. However, it 
remains incumbent on all responsible authorities to ensure that their 
representations can withstand the scrutiny to which they would be subject at a 
hearing". 

 
5. POLICY AND STATUTORY CONSIDERATIONS 

 
 When determining the variation application, the committee must have regard to: 

 
• Promotion of the licensing objectives which are; 
 

o Prevention of crime and disorder 
o Public safety 
o Prevention of public nuisance 
o Protection of children from harm 

 
• The Licensing Act 2003; 
 
• The adopted Statement of Licensing Policy;  

 
• Judgments of the High Court, (your legal adviser will give you guidance should 

this become necessary); 
 

• The current statutory guidance2 issued by the Home Secretary in accordance 
with section 182 of the Act;  

 
• The representations, including supporting information, presented by all the 

parties; and 
 

• The human rights of all the parties concerned to ensure both a fair and 
balanced hearing  
 

• The public sector equality duty requiring public bodies to have due regard to the 
need to: 
 

• Eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other 
conduct prohibited by the Act; 
 

• Advance equality of opportunity between people who share protected 
characteristic and people who do not share it; and 
 

• Foster good relations between people who share a protected characteristic and 
people who do not share it. The protected characteristics are as follows: 
 

• i) age, ii) disability, iii) gender reassignment, iv) pregnancy and maternity v) race 
- this includes ethnic or national origins, colour or nationality, vi) religion or belief 

 
2 Revised statutory guidance issued by the Home Office 

Page 6



 
 

 
 

- this includes lack of belief, vii) sex and viii) sexual orientation. 
 

Statement of Licensing Policy 
 
The Statement of Licensing Policy lays down a general approach to the determination 
of licensing applications and any such application will be considered on its individual 
merits.  Equally, any person permitted by the Act to make relevant representations to 
the Committee will have those representations considered on their individual merit. 
 
The Committee should consider the fundamental principles set out in its policy, 
particularly paragraphs 4.7 and 4.8 which are reproduced below: 
 
4.7 Whether or not incidents can be regarded as being “in the vicinity” of licensed 

premises is a question of fact and will depend on the particular circumstances of 
the case. In cases of dispute, the question will ultimately be decided by the 
courts. In addressing this matter, the Licensing Authority will primarily focus on 
the direct impact of the activities taking place at the licensed premises on 
members of the public living, working or engaged in normal activity in the area 
concerned.  

 
4.8 Licensing law is not the primary mechanism for the general control of nuisance 

and anti-social behaviour by individuals once they are away from the licensed 
premises and, therefore, beyond the direct control of the individual, club or 
business holding the licence, certificate or authorisation concerned. 
Nonetheless, it is a key aspect of such control and licensing law will always be 
part of the overall approach to the management of the evening and night-time 
economy in town and city centres.  

 
The Committee should also have regard to paragraphs 7.1 to 7.5 in relation to such 
circumstances where it may be appropriate to consider the imposition of conditions on 
a premises licence. 
 
Statutory Guidance 
 
The updated statutory guidance issued by the Home Secretary in accordance with 
section 182 of the Act refers to the consideration of applications for the grant or 
variation of premises licences in Chapter 9.   
 
Members may wish to consider the following extracts from the statutory guidance 
when determining this application: 
 
Paragraph 9.37 " As a matter of practice, licensing authorities should seek to focus 
the hearing on the steps considered appropriate to promote the particular licensing 
objective or objectives that have given rise to the specific representation and avoid 
straying into undisputed areas. A responsible authority or other person may choose 
to rely on their written representation. They may not add further representations to 
those disclosed to the applicant prior to the hearing, but they may expand on their 
existing representation and should be allowed sufficient time to do so, within 
reasonable and practicable limits". 

Page 7



 
 

 
 

 
Paragraph 9.42 "Licensing authorities are best placed to determine what actions are 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in their areas. All licensing 
determinations should be considered on a case-by-case basis. They should take into 
account any representations or objections that have been received from responsible 
authorities or other persons, and representations made by the applicant or premises 
user as the case may be." 
 
Paragraph 9.43 "The authority’s determination should be evidence-based, justified 
as being appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate 
to what it is intended to achieve." 
 
Paragraph 9.44 "Determination of whether an action or step is appropriate for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives requires an assessment of what action or step 
would be suitable to achieve that end. While this does not therefore require a 
licensing authority to decide that no lesser step will achieve the aim, the authority 
should aim to consider the potential burden that the condition would impose on the 
premises licence holder (such as the financial burden due to restrictions on licensable 
activities) as well as the potential benefit in terms of the promotion of the licensing 
objectives. However, it is imperative that the authority ensures that the factors which 
form the basis of its determination are limited to consideration of the promotion of the 
objectives and nothing outside those parameters. As with the consideration of licence 
variations, the licensing authority should consider wider issues such as other 
conditions already in place to mitigate potential negative impact on the promotion of 
the licensing objectives and the track record of the business. Further advice on 
determining what is appropriate when imposing conditions on a licence or certificate 
is provided in Chapter 10. The licensing authority is expected to come to its 
determination based on an assessment of the evidence on both the risks and benefits 
either for or against making the determination." 
 
Paragraph 10.8 "The licensing authority may not impose any conditions unless its 
discretion has been exercised following receipt of relevant representations and it is 
satisfied as a result of a hearing (unless all parties agree a hearing is not necessary) 
that it is appropriate to impose conditions to promote one or more of the four 
licensing objectives. In order to promote the crime prevention licensing objective 
conditions may be included that are aimed at preventing illegal working in licensed 
premises. This provision also applies to minor variations." 
 
Paragraph 10.9 "It is possible that in some cases no additional conditions will be 
appropriate to promote the licensing objectives." 
 
Paragraph 10.13 "The Government acknowledges that different licensing strategies 
may be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in different areas. 

Page 8



 
 

 
 

The 2003 Act gives the licensing authority power to make decisions about the hours 
during which premises can conduct licensable activities as part of the implementation 
of its licensing policy statement. Licensing authorities are best placed to make 
decisions about appropriate opening hours in their areas based on their local 
knowledge and in consultation with responsible authorities. However, licensing 
authorities must always consider each application and must not impose 
predetermined licensed opening hours, without giving individual consideration to the 
merits of each application." 
 
Paragraph 10.14 "Where there are objections to an application to extend the hours 
during which licensable activities are to be carried on and the licensing authority 
determines that this would undermine the licensing objectives, it may reject the 
application or grant it with appropriate conditions and/or different hours from those 
requested." 
 
Members are reminded about the review provisions contained in chapter 11 of the 
guidance and, in particular: 
 
Paragraph 11.1 "The proceedings set out in the 2003 Act for reviewing premises 
licences and club premises certificates represent a key protection for the community 
where problems associated with the licensing objectives occur after the grant or 
variation of a premises licence or club premises certificate." 
 
Paragraph 11.2 "At any stage, following the grant of a premises licence or club 
premises certificate, a responsible authority, or any other person, may ask the 
licensing authority to review the licence or certificate because of a matter arising at 
the premises in connection with any of the four licensing objectives." 
 
Determination of an application 
 
Where an application to vary a premises licence has been made in accordance 
with section 34 of the Act and where relevant representations have been made, 
the licensing authority must hold a hearing to consider them, unless the applicant, 
each person who has made representations and the licensing authority agree that 
a hearing is unnecessary. 
 
After having regard to the representations, the Committee may take such steps, 
if any, as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives 
which are: 
 

o To modify the conditions of the licence 
o To reject the whole or part of the application 

 
And for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them 
is altered or omitted or any new condition is added. 
 

Page 9



 
 

 
 

In discharging its duty in accordance with the above, the Committee may vary 
a premises licence so that it has effect subject to different conditions in 
respect of: 
 

• different parts of the premises concerned; 
• different licensable activities. 

 
Members are reminded of their obligation to give reasons for any decision(s) 
reached by further reference from the statutory guidance as follows: 
 
Paragraph 13.10 "It is important that a licensing authority should give comprehensive 
reasons for its decisions in anticipation of any appeals. Failure to give adequate 
reasons could itself give rise to grounds for an appeal. It is particularly important that 
reasons should also address the extent to which the decision has been made with 
regard to the licensing authority’s statement of policy and this Guidance. Reasons 
should be promulgated to all the parties of any process which might give rise to an 
appeal under the terms of the 2003 Act." 
 
A copy of the Statement of Licensing Policy, current statutory guidance and the Act 
has been supplied to each of the Members’ Rooms and further copies will be available 
for reference at the hearing. 

 
6. APPEALS 

 
 Schedule 5, part 1, of the Act sets out the appeal provisions in relation to the 

determination of an application to vary a premises licence. 
 
Where the Licensing Authority rejects (in whole or in part) an application, the applicant 
may appeal against the decision to the Magistrates' Court. 
 
Should the committee grant (in whole or in part) an application, the applicant may 
appeal against any decision to modify the conditions of the licence.  
 
Where a person who made relevant representations in relation to the application 
contends that: 
 

a) that any variation made ought not to have been made, or 
b) that, on varying the licence, the Licensing Authority ought not to have 

modified the conditions of the licence, or ought to have modified them 
in a different way, under section 4(a) of that section, 

 
He may appeal against the decision. 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 10



 
 

 
 

7. APPENDICES 
 

 A. Copy of the redacted application for the variation.  
 
B. Copy of the current premises licence 
 
C. Copies of the redacted relevant representations received 

 
D. Notice of Decision from Licensing Sub-Committee hearing held 13/01/2021 

 
E. E mail exchanges between applicant and Mrs May together with Invoice re 

purchase of additional sound proofing material and letter to local residents re 
external seating. 

 
 THE COMMITTEE IS REQUESTED TO DETERMINE THE VARIATION 

APPLICATION 
 

 
 

 
 
For Licensing Manager 
And on behalf of Head of Service 

 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



APPENDIX B

Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



APPENDIX C 
Dear Licensing team 
 
I am writing to object to Delaneys request to extend their licensing hours on Fridays and 
Saturdays. 
 
The original license was granted despite advice from Environmental Health to the contrary. 
They sited the fact that there were several flats directly above Delaneys and the mezzanine 
floor in the cafe made any soundproofing inadequate. Further to this they highlighted the 
fact that Castle road is a heavily residential road, quite narrow, and with high buildings; the 
neighbours opposite Delaneys and along the road would therefore also be inconvenienced 
considerably by music and general merriment which goes hand in hand with an alcohol 
licence. 
 
The decision to grant the licence was made with the proviso that it would be until 9.00pm in 
consideration of the above advice. 
 
There have been several occasions when Delaneys has taken advantage of the opportunity 
to take extended license hours for special occasions. At these times no consideration has 
been given to neighbours and music has been played at an unacceptable level, despite 
promises to the contrary.  
 
The general volume of people talking and imbibing in the premises, and once they spill onto 
the street, has been unacceptable to many of us along the road, but I am very much aware 
that it is worse still for those living above the premises. Imagine being unable to hear your 
television above the noise, or having to wear ear muffs in bed when trying to sleep. I have 
been upset to learn that this is what life is for a lady in her late 80’s, because of Delaneys 
change to a licensed premises.  The noise travels down the road and can be heard close to 
Hambrook Street where I live, making it impossible to have windows open during the 
summer, this is not a healthy way to live.  
 
The owner makes promises to keep noise to a minimum but is often not there, and cannot 
police this, even if her intentions are honourable. 
 
Having a licence at all is not acceptable, but discarding the licensing team’s earlier attempts 
to minimise the impact to the residents in the street by extending the hours would be 
untenable. 
 
Regards Pamela McGuinness  
 
 

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX C 
 
 
Dear Licensing team 
 
I am writing to object to Delaneys request to extend their licensing hours on 
Fridays and Saturdays. 
 
They currently have been granted hours till 21:00, to which a number of times 
they have abused and extended with very loud customers against residents 
knowledge, and have disrupted Castle roads atmosphere, this has been 
reported to the council and also to environment health. To extend the hours to 
22.30 on these evening is just not acceptable. Firstly, it will slowly become 
more 23.00 as their time keeping is already shocking. Secondly, they will these 
days when it is a bank holiday. Thirdly the overbearing constant noise will be 
unbearable for us residents that also have work early on the weekends and 
have our evening and sleep disrupted.  
 
We already have Montys constantly open till past midnight with very loud 
drunk customers screeching the entire evening. To have the two bars so close 
together in such a tight, small built up residential road is not acceptable. 
Causing more arguments and abusive language especially when waiting for 
taxis or smoking and deciding to urinate in alleyways and private driveways. It 
is also not a safe environment for us residents to even pop to the coop or 
convenient store.  
No matter how much Delaney’s promise to toe the line. They can not control 
the current noise level of their clientele, this weekend with the nice weather 
has proved that.   
 
Kind regards 
Sarah McGuinness  
 

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX C 
 
Dear Licensing Team 
 
Please accept this as my formal objection to Delaneys (Castle Road) extended licensing and opening 
hours.  
 
This is a residential area with flats opposite and residents living in flats above the bar. The noise from 
this bar is beyond what should be expected in a residential area.  
 
Environmental health reported that a bar on this site was not healthy for residents and yet it still 
went ahead. Increasing their opening times would just be adding insult to injury.  
 
Regards 
 
Lee Baldwin - Castle Road resident.  
 

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX C 
 
 
Dear Licensing  
 
I object to the extended license for Delaney's on Castle Rd.  
 
This street is 80% residential with a few independent shops, two restaurants and originally 
two daytime cafes. This is not an appropriate location for  a bar.  
 
Originally Delaney's was a lovely daytime cafe. It then requested opening until 9pm to hold 
occasional supper clubs. It now simply wants to be a bar which is not suitable for the street - 
with its narrow road and three storey buildings, all noise is amplified and Delaneys has 
residents above and opposite who are already greatly disturbed by the noise of music, the 
drinkers and the clear up at the end of the night.  
 
The residents of Castle Rd must be protected by the Council, this road is not the place for 
developing night time economy, it is a lovely street where people live and they should be 
allowed to do so in peace.  
 
The licence should remain at 9pm 
 
Regards 
 
Amanda O'Reilly (71 Castle Rd) 
 

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix C 

Dear Licensing  

I object to the extended license for Delaney's on Castle Rd.  

This street is 80% residential with a few independent shops, two restaurants 
and originally two daytime cafes. This is not an appropriate location for a bar.  

Originally Delaney's was a lovely daytime cafe. It then requested opening until 
9pm to hold occasional supper clubs. It now simply wants to be a bar which is 
not suitable for the street - with its narrow road and three storey buildings, all 
noise is amplified and Delaneys has residents above and opposite who are 
already greatly disturbed by the noise of music, the drinkers and the clear up 
at the end of the night.  

The residents of Castle Rd must be protected by the Council, this road is not 
the place for developing night time economy, it is a lovely street where people 
live and they should be allowed to do so in peace. 

As I write this now, music is blaring from the venue with no consideration at 
all for their immediate neighbours or the whole of the street as I can hear it 
clearly from 50 yards up the street.  

The licence should remain at 9pm 

Regards 

David O'Reilly (71 Castle Rd) 

 

Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX C 
From: Alan Roche   
Sent: 15 March 2022 20:14 
To: Licensing Shared Email  
Subject: Delaney's 

 

Please note my objection to Delaney's extending their late evening license.. this is a residential area 
not the Guildhall square. We have enough issues with drinking in castle rd without adding to it 

 

Hi..my address is flat 6 castle court opposite Delaney's post code po5 3az 

My objections to the late license are .. 

Noise levels of people drinking in the street, this is a residential area, people urinating in our carpark 
or by the garages because they can't be bothered to go inside Delaney's to use the facilities..also 
their patrons either using our private carpark for their vehicles or parking across the entrance 
blocking access..I could go on but I think you probably get the drift 

 

 

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix C 
From: Janet May   
Sent: 23 March 2022 19:11 
To: Licensing Shared Email   
Subject: Objection 

Objection to License extension Delaneys Castle Road 

I am writing to object to the application to extend the alcohol license at Delaneys, Castle 
Road. 

Noise and disruption is ongoing.I attach a few email trails of some of the incidents from 
various dates - but I can provide proof of all incidents if required. I keep everything 
meticulously documented in the event of any doubt in my word and honesty - so rest 
assured I have proof of everything !  

I have made many attempts to resolve noise issues over the last 12 months directly with Belinda and 
can provide all emails exchanges if required. 

Belinda now has a full time additional business venture elsewhere and therefore is not at the 
premises very often anymore. 

Unfortunately, the staff don’t seem able to do as they are asked. 

Belinda has made promises in order to get her license extended - but despite her best of intentions it 
is quite clear it is impossible to keep to them without being there to supervise her staff constantly. 

The main issues throughout have been the back door being left wide open constantly (all the way 
throughout the winter aswell!),volume of music and the late finish times clearing up after they close. 

Soundproofing was carried out above the kitchen area - but this was absolutely pointless when the 
door is kept open constantly - so the noise and music carries through regardless and staff traffic 
under the back door for breaks is still an issue as conversations are clearly audible. 

Belinda stated the door has to be kept open because of the cooking. 

At the hearing the issue was raised and Belinda stated she does not need an extractor fan so she can 
close the door as only light meals are being cooked - if this is the case surely there isn’t a need for 
the door to be left open constantly? 

I have asked and asked and asked for the door to be closed - particularly after 9pm on 
Thursday, Friday and Saturday and this has not been done - I have monitored it closely. 

In addition, further incidents have led to complaints and this is when they leave 10-10.30 pm on a 
Thurs, Friday and Saturday. So, now with this new application extension - they will be there banging 
around until 12 at night if not later. They are there until 10-10.30 pm the with current 9pm license. 

At the hearing it was stated there would never be a request for later license and here we are a year 
later with it being just that. 

I believe you have an ongoing file of complaints which have been made from all residents over the 
last 12 months - so I assume you will revisit these to support objections made? People have taken 
time and effort to tell you why this license should not be extended with reasons and evidence, I 
sincerely hope the objections received and what people are stating is taken seriously. 

Page 53



In conclusion, the fact that Belinda is fully aware that her business and noise which is now licensed 
premises is a nuisance to all the residents around her in the late hours - yet she still wants to press 
on no matter who she inconveniences is very disappointing. 

Kind regards  

Janet & Anthony May 

Flat 1 Castle Road 

Directly above Delaneys 

 

Page 54



APPENDIX C 

 
From: Janet May   
Sent: 05 April 2022 17:17 
To: Licensing Shared Email   
Subject: Fw: Delaneys 

 

Afternoon  

You should have this recorded but this is a copy of another incident. 

J May 
 
 
Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 
 
On Tuesday, April 5, 2022, 5:10 pm, Janet May  wrote: 

 
 
 
Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 
 
On Sunday, November 21, 2021, 3:27 pm, Janet May  wrote: 

Afternoon  

Just to let you know that I have had to complain to Delaneys since you gave them an extension 
which I knew nothing of until noise occurred until 10pm on Wednesday. 

This was always my concern when we are in bed trying to sleep for work and staff are shouting 
under my bedroom window, the door wide open and music blaring. 

I do believe you will receive other complaints also on the matter. 

Belinda assured she would make some adjustments after last Wednesday but I believe there was 
separate incident on Friday which you will receive information on. 

This is to make you aware. 
Regards  

Janet May 
 

 

Page 55

https://overview.mail.yahoo.com/?.src=iOS
https://overview.mail.yahoo.com/?.src=iOS


This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix C Text message February 2022

Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix C Text message 3 - 11th February 2022

Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix C Text message 2 - 12th February 2022

Page 61



Page 62



Appendix C Text message 4 - 20th August 2021

Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix C 

 

From: Harry Roberts   
Sent: 21 March 2022 13:58 
To: Licensing Shared Email <  
Subject: Delancys license extension  

Dear sir madam I am a resident of castle road a carer for my disabled mother and live above the 
premises since opening we have experience regular loud music and noise every Friday and Saturday 
nights till late it is affecting everyone I do not want further noise and disturbance with music playing 
till ten thirty please consider this carefully before making a decision think of the residents and not 
greedy business owner  

 

Dear Mr Roberts  Mon, 21 Mar 2022, 14:13 

Can I have your address as I believe there are two flats over the premises.  

Have you reported the noise issues to environmental health?  

Regards  

Debbie Robson 

Senior Licensing Officer 

From: Harry Roberts   
Sent: 21 March 2022 14:18 
To: Licensing Shared Email   
Subject: Re: Delancys license extension 

 Flat 1 flat 2 flat 3 77castle road southsea Portsmouth  

 

 

Page 67



This page is intentionally left blank



Comments for Licensing Application 22/01448/LAPREM

Application Summary

Application Number: 22/01448/LAPREM

Address: 77B Castle Road Southsea PO5 3AY

Proposal: Premises Licence

Case Officer: MR DEREK STONE

Customer Details

Name: Mr Pete Codling

Address: 86 Castle Road, Southsea PO5 3AZ

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Neighbour

Stance: Customer made comments in support of the Licensing Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:06/04/2022 8:06 PM As a close neighbour to the premises and fellow trader on the

street I fully support this very reasonable extension to hours.

As a regular evening customer along with many other neighbours at Delaney's, I see no problem

with the local clientele, mostly middle age and senior customers. I have not witnessed anything

that would make me consider this an unreasonable request. The local family owners have striven

to build a viable business in very difficult times and are a great asset to our community and the

city's restaurant and bistro culture.

As PCC representatives will appreciate, it is unfortunately caught up in the local politic with a very

small but vocal, and too often misled minority, hostile to any change as part of the, now resolved,

road closure.

Not with standing the occasional anti social behaviour in any busy street, Castle Road remains a

friendly village like neighbourhood and a very pleasant place to live, work and socialize in the

evening. It is not a late evening/nightclub destination, and never will be, and I see no reason to

object to a small practical extension to open hours for a family restaurant.

In fact, having an open local owned business, in the middle of the street, at these 'slightly' later

hours can only discourage anti social and criminal behaviour that might otherwise go unwitnessed

or policed by the local community.

I understand how others may fear mission creep. But that is not based on the facts, aspirations or

good will of the broader local community. I fully support the extension to this particular business.

Appendix C

Page 69



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX C 
From: Lewis Mason   
Sent: 05 April 2022 17:28 
To: Licensing Shared Email   
Subject: Delaneys - Castle Road PO5 3AY 

Dear Licensing Team, 

I am writing to support the extension of licensing hours for Delaneys on Castle Road (PO5 3AY) on 
Friday and Saturdays.  

As the owner of the property directly opposite Delaneys, I am perfectly situated to discuss noise, 
anti-social behaviour or any issues resulting from their opening hours. I supported Delaneys previous 
licensing request due to the owners diligent and considerate approach to our community. Since my 
support was given, Delaneys have shown the upmost consideration to their neighbours. Delaneys 
have also become a community hub for many residents and businesses of Castle Road. This is due to 
their outstanding community integration. 

It is often cited that increased licensing hours bring noise issues. This has not been the case with 
Delaneys since their previous licensing application approval and I can only commend the owners on 
their efforts to maintain their reputation as a considerate community oriented business. In fact, the 
noise has been so low that I often wonder if they are open due to me being unable to hear anything 
from them. With my door/window approximately 10-15 foot away from their seated area and about 
20 foot from their doorway, it is evident I am a position to observe noise levels appropriately. Even 
with my window open, I cannot hear any noise from inside the business. Due to my locality to 
Delaneys, I can assure you that I would not be putting my support behind an extension to hours if I 
was not happy with their actions since the previous licensing application. This is quite the opposite 
and I am very happy to show support to Delaneys licencing extension application and I hope to see 
this family owned independent business flourish after the what has been a nightmare two years for 
the hospitality industry.   

It is also cited that increased licensing hours can increase anti-social issues from patrons. Like my 
stance on any noise issues, I can only discuss how Delaney's have managed their patrons since their 
previous licensing application. In regard to any anti-social behaviour, I am yet to witness anything 
deemed anti-social from their patrons and from what I have seen, their patrons respect the 
residential properties and leave quietly. Like I said previously, I do not hear them.  

To clarify, I am in full support of Delaneys recent application to extend their licensed hours. They are 
very respectful with noise intrusion and anti-social behaviour from their building/patrons non-
existent. Please forward my support to the necessary licensing hearing.  

 

Kind regards,  

Lewis Mason 

78 Castle Rd, Southsea PO5 3AZ, UK 

 

 

Page 71



 

Page 72



Appendix C 

 
From: J Drew   
Sent: 06 April 2022 11:33 
To: Licensing Shared Email   
Subject: Delaneys - Southsea - Licence Application 

 

Good morning,  

I have tried to add the following comments via your website although I keep 
receiving ‘Error while submitting comments’ 

Would you please be able to add my comments below to the application for 
Delaneys in Southsea,  

Many thanks  

Mr Jamie Drew  

 

I am writing in support of this licence application.  

Having been a regular customer of Delaneys for many years, I was absolutely 
delighted when they transformed from a Sandwich Bar and daytime venue to also 
opening in the evenings offering a great menu. This is a first class, well run, 
independent family owned establishment and always a pleasure to visit and 
support.  

This is my first choice restaurant in Portsmouth and a great location to meet with 
local family and friends, I also believe it is a great asset to Castle Road along with 
the other independent businesses and I will support it in any way I can.  

I notice there are other restaurants with later licences in the same road so would 
not understand if this application is denied.   

The only down side to Delaneys currently is that if you are looking for an evening 
meal you have to dine so early in the evening and then leave when we do prefer 
to stay and enjoy our evening a little later than is currently possible.  

We are certainly not a rowdy crowd and I have never been to Delaneys whilst 
there have been any other loud or rowdy customers and the atmosphere is 
always perfect. In fact, another attraction of Delaneys is the clientele who are 
always a very pleasant mix of people. If I wanted to visit somewhere in 

Page 73



Portsmouth with loud customers and music there are many, many bars and 
restaurants to choose from, this is another reason for particularly choosing 
Delaneys to dine in the evenings.  

The whole experience is always a pleasure including the food, staff and service 
with the ambience being ideal with the low volume music being played in the 
background at just the right level whilst also being able to have a conversation at 
the table without having to raise your voice.  

I would be delighted if the licence is granted, as I say just to be able to eat that 
little but later without feeling rushed and then being able to enjoy our evening a 
little later, but not too late, to enjoy the perfect evening. 

 

Page 74



Comments for Licensing Application 22/01448/LAPREM 

Application Summary 
Application Number: 22/01448/LAPREM 
Address: 77B Castle Road South sea PO5 3A Y 
Proposal: Premises Licence 
Case Officer: null 

Customer Details 
Name: Mrs Marilyn Lombardi 
Address: Myrtle Cottage, Regent Place, Southsea, Portsmouth City Council PO5 3BA 

Comment Details 
Commenter Type: Neighbour 
Stance: Customer made comments in support of the Licensing Application 
Comment Reasons: 
Comment: 19/03/2022 9:41 AM I have supported Delaneys over many years both as a customer 
and neighbour . They are a small business on a street that is becoming a much nicer place to be . 
Castle road is going to be a lovely place when the road is eventually sorted and Delaneys is just 
the sort of business we need to enhance the road. 
A small adjustment to the licensing hours will be absolutely fine in my opinion. Other restaurants in 
Castle road are able to trade later into the evenings Delaneys should also be able to . 

APPENDIX C

Page 75



Page 76



APPENDIX C 
 
From: Lorraine Randell  
Sent: 26 March 2022 16:02 
To: Maidment, Hazel  
Subject: Licensing application Delaneys 22/01448 
 
Good afternoon Hazel 
I hope you don’t mind the direct email, I have tried numerous times to get 
onto the Portsmouth website to add my comments but it won’t accept any of 
my email addresses.   
 
I would like to add my voice to support the application from Belinda Delaney 
for the extension of her current licensing hours.  Belinda has worked tirelessly 
to evolve her business to keep it afloat, spending a fortune in the process and 
has put up with a lot of unnecessary hassle from several locals who are intent 
on causing problems for her. She has been a mainstay of Castle Road for I 
believe around 10-15 years now and her business is an asset to the road.  I 
wish her all the luck in her application and hope it is successful. 
Thank you 
Kind regards 
 
Lorraine Randell 
Revive Interiors 
85 Castle Road 
Southsea 
Hants 
PO5 3AY 
 

Page 77



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX C 
 
From: anne-marie skilling   
Sent: 03 April 2022 07:46 
To: Licensing Shared Email  
Subject: Licence Extension Delaney’s PO5 3AY 
 
 
 
 To whom it may concern 
 
I would like to confirm that I am in favour of granting a extension License for Delaney’s for 
Friday and Saturday  night. This would mean that Diners would  get more Dining experience 
time. 
 
 
Thanking you 
 
Anne-Marie Skilling (Castle Road Resident) 
 
 
 

Page 79



This page is intentionally left blank



 

APPENDIX C 
 
 
From: Chris Williams   
Sent: 04 April 2022 08:33 
To: Licensing Shared Email   
Subject: Delaneys PO5 3AY 
 
To whom it may concern  
 
I am writing in support of the application for an extention to the licencing hours of the above 
premises. I welcome the opportunity to dine in such a pleasant environment further into the 
evening. 
 
Yours sincerely Chris Williams 66 Castle Road  
 
Sent from Samsung Mobile on O2 
Get Outlook for Android 
 

Page 81

https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg


This page is intentionally left blank



Page 83



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX C 

 
From: Victoria Giordano   
Sent: 04 April 2022 21:04 
To: Licensing Shared Email   
Subject: Delaneys, Southsea, PO53AY 

 

To whom it may concern, 

 

I am a local business woman and resident, I absolutely love living in Southsea.  

 

Of course, being so close to the coast is an absolute privilege us locals enjoy but also frequenting the 
wide mix of retail and social establishments, all within walking distance. 

 

I am writing in support of the proposed later closing hours at Delaneys on a Friday and Saturday 
evening, it would be most welcomed by my family, colleagues, clients and local friends. 

 

Kind regards 

Victoria  

 

Victoria Giordano  

 

Page 85



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix C 

 

Customer Details 

Name: Miss Kate Thatcher 

Email:  

Address: Flat 2, 83 Castle Road, Southsea PO5 3AY 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: Neighbour 

Stance: Customer made comments in support of the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment:  

Comments: 04/04/2022 7:28 PM I'm lucky enough to live on castle road and just a stones throw away from 
Delaney's, I fully support this application, this local business compliments the street beautifully, 
the owners and staff are friendly and supportive of other local businesses and residence. I've 
never had a problem with any part of the running of the business and personally I look forward 
to hopefully spending more time there. 

 
Kind regards  

 

Page 87



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix C 

 
From: Ciara Rosell   
Sent: 05 April 2022 10:58 
To: Licensing Shared Email   
Subject: Licensing at Delaney’s 

 

Hi there, 

 

 

I am writing in support for Belinda Delaney’s extension of licensing hours.  

It is a fantastic place that is just starting to get busier in the evenings with their lovely evening menu. 
However, due to the shortness of the evenings people feel they need to rush eating their food. It 
would be great for the business so we have more time to enjoy the experience of an evening in 
Delaney’s and trying their delicious food.  

I live in Kent Road which is right around the corner so would be lovely to see the place grow into 
more of a restaurant. 

 

Kindest regards, 

Ciara  

 

Page 89



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX C 

 

 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Natasha Soans   
Sent: 05 April 2022 12:53 
To: Licensing Shared Email  
Subject: Delayneys Extended License  
 
Good Afternoon, 
 
I hope you are well. I’m writing to voice my approval for the extension of the license at 
Delayneys. I am a regular and would love the place to stay open a little later, as it shuts so 
early I often feel I have to rush out rather than stay for a drink or two after my meal.  
 
Many thanks, 
 
Natasha  
 

Page 91



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix C 

 
From: Tina Young  
Sent: 05 April 2022 12:53 
 To: Licensing Shared Email  
 Subject: Delaneys extended license  

  

Sent from my iPhone 

To whom it may concern, 

  

I’m just writing to voice my approval for the extended license at Delaney’s restaurant, I feel 
having the extra time will help with dinners not having to rush there meal and be able able to 
enjoy the evening more. 

  

Yours sincerely  

Tina pilbeam 

 

Page 93



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX C 

 

From: Jeanette Burgoyne        
Sent: 05 April 2022 19:14 
To: Licensing Shared Email  
Subject: Delaneys’s  
 
I write in support of the application,allowing Delaney’s to extend the licensing hours on 
Friday and Saturday’s from 9 pm until 10.30 pm. 
. I am sure it will be very beneficial to customers and the business,this is a very popular 
venue and would encourage more people to enjoy all that Delaney’s has to offer. 
I am a regular customer and it would make a more enjoyable evening for all. 
Jeanette Burgoyne  
 
 
Sent from my iPad 
 

Page 95



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix C 

 
From: julie swaine   
Sent: 06 April 2022 14:21 
To: Licensing Shared Email   
Subject: Support Delaneys 

 

Hi 

 

I am writing to support Delaneys, Castle Road, PO5 3AY request for an extension of their licence on a 
Friday & Saturday night. 

 

I believe that this would make a huge difference to the success of their business  

 

Kind regards 

 

Julie Swaine  

 

Page 97



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix C 

 

From: Hannah Francis   
Sent: 06 April 2022 14:41 
To: Licensing Shared Email  
Subject: Delaneys castle road PO5 3AY  
 
Good afternoon  
 
I would like to submit a rep in support of the extension of Delaneys, castle road licensing 
hours from 9pm to 10.30pm on Friday and Saturday evenings. 
 
It’s a lovely little venue that doesn’t cause trouble and adds a lovely vibe to this beautiful 
street in southsea. 
 
I’m quite surprised that montys and Giuseppes have late licensing and Delaneys doesn’t. 
 
Also being an ex employee of the venue, there has never been any trouble just a few locals 
and families enjoying a selection of spirits and fine dining. 
 
I hope you take my opinion on board it’s so sad to see small independents in southsea not 
reaching their true potential. 
 
Kind regards  
Hannah  
 
 
 

Page 99



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix C 
From: Anna Pond   
Sent: 07 April 2022 08:12 
To: Licensing Shared Email   
Subject: Delaneys Castle Road PO5 3AY 

 

To whom it may concern,  

 

I am writing this email as I have tried several times to comment on the City Council website, 
however was unsuccessful due to it crashing. I am in support of the above premises being extended 
a later license/ closing time. I feel due other premises along the street being able to close later then 
Delaneys ( whom also sell fabulous food) should be able to as well. I have eaten and had drinks in 
the premises many times, and the atmosphere is amazing and friendly, it just a shame that it has to 
close so early.  

 

Many Thanks  

Anna Cripps  

Customer.  

 

Page 101



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 103



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix C 

 
From: R A   
Sent: 07 April 2022 19:57 
To: Licensing Shared Email   
Subject: DELANEYS CASTLE ROAD PO5 3AY 

 

I would like to submit a rep in support of extention of Delany's licensing hours til 1030 pm on 
Thursday Fridays and Saturday. 

 

Kind regards  

 

Mr Raja Ali 

 

Sent from Samsung Mobile on O2 
 

 

Page 105



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix C 
From: Philippa Band   
Sent: 04 April 2022 10:52 
To: Stone, Derek  
Subject: Re: Delaney’s application  
 
Derek 
 
Sorry, yes, typing too fast with lots of noise. Leave could I confirm, I meant conscientious!! 
As in very thoughtful and caring!! 
 
Hope that makes more sense! 
 
Pippa.  
 
Sent from Pippa 
 
 On 4 Apr 2022, at 09:13, Stone, Derek  wrote:>  
 
Pippa 
 Thank you for the below support Rep 
 
 Can I just clarify the use of the word contentious ? 
 Contentious means controversial and likely to cause an argument ! 
 Did you mean conscious meaning aware and responding to one's surroundings ? 
 If you can confirm or amend that would be very helpful 
 
 Kind regards 
 
Derek 
>  
> -----Original Message----- 
> From: Philippa Band  
> Sent: 04 April 2022 09:06 
> To: Licensing Shared Email  
> Subject: Delaney’s application 
>  
> To whom it may concern: 
>  
> Re Delaneys - PO5 3AY 
>  
> I am writing in support of the application of the above establishment for a late license on a 
Friday and Saturday. The business is run by a local family who represent everything the city 
should be supporting. They are hard working and very contentious of their surrounding 
environment. 
>  

Page 107



> As a local resident I am very keen we should support these small independent 
applications. 
>  
> I hope this is looked on favourably. 
>  
> Thanks 
>  
> Pippa Kadinopoulos. 
>  
> Sent from Pippa 
 

Page 108



APPENDIX D

Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix E Exchange of E mails between applicant and Janet May August 2021 

 

On Fri, 20 Aug 2021 at 21:01, Janet May wrote: 

Belinda 

I am writing to you in hope that we can come to some comprise or agreement. 

You got the soundproofing installed but this is no use whatsoever if your back door is open 
constantly and your staff are outside shouting all day long. 

I am not sure you are aware how clearly I can hear every word of your conversations with the 
windows closed. I am happy to share a few examples so you can understand.I heard the whole 
conversation when you said you were feeling ill on your holiday and we’re trying to get a doctor 
appointment for example. 

I appreciate you have a new set of staff turnover and they may not be aware how loud sitting 
outside and the conversations are. 

Are you willing to at least make your new staff aware please? 

I know they have to have breaks and you are running a business and I have no argument with that 
never have but please try and compromise.  

Please try and meet us half way here. 

We have to try and work together. I don’t want to take things further. You always said why didn’t I 
ever speak to you and now I am and giving you the opportunity to be fair. 

 Even the doors open I will accept but the constant shouting outside all day is unacceptable. 

Please remember we live here. You go home to peace and quiet, we have to listen to everything all 
day every day. 

I am trying to appeal to you so we can settle this amicably. Please accept. 

We have both been here a long time and don’t intend going anywhere so let’s try and solve it.I am 
giving you the opportunity… 

I have not informed anybody else of this conversation in hope we can work this out ourselves. 

I have tried to put up with it but I am my wits end and until you, as the Manager give some guidance 
it will never improve.  

You may have realised now that I like to do things “by the book” but very articulate, honest and fair. 

Again, I have put up with this for weeks and have been pushed to the absolute limit before appealing 
to you 

 

Look forward to your response. 

Kind regards 

Janet May   

Page 115



On Friday, August 20, 2021, 9:13 pm, Belinda Delaney wrote: 

Good Evening Janet 

Thank you for your email. 

Im sorry to hear you are still hearing the staff I can only apologise. I will look into this for you. I have 
not been able to be there very much at all,  with the exception of a couple of visits here and there 
and I helped out over the castle road weekend. 

 
 

We have had a bit of a turnover of staff, one with me not being around as much and the fall out 
from covid and brexit people have got used to being at home and don’t like having to go out to work 
anymore, we will get there eventually. 

I will speak to everyone this weekend and hope for some immediate improvement. 

I will hope to be able to spend some more time there in the next couple of week. 

Kind Regards  

Belinda  

 

On Friday, August 20, 2021, 10:49 pm, Janet May wrote: 

Belinda,  

Thank you so much, I am so relieved and grateful for your response.it has been really difficult as I 
work from home still and have to wear headphones because my colleagues could hear the 
conversations in the background. I swear on my life I am not exaggerating! 

Hey I am being really genuine and honest with you, I don’t want any trouble just want us to try and 
find a compromise.I can honestly tell you every word for word and I am sure that’s your business not 
mine!  

I have put up with it for some time now and it has been stressing me out and have tried to put up 
with it but I have had to approach you. I suppose I thought you might think I am just picking, but I 
promise you I am not I swear.I have always said I know you have a business to run but I can hear all 
the conversation word for word all day. Your chef and another few others are out there for large 
portions of the day conversing and on their phone I can relate it all word for word all day everyday I 
am telling you the absolute gospel truth.  

I don’t want to have trouble with you.you always said I should have spoken to you and I am. I am not 
trying to cause trouble honestly. 

I hope we can resolve this just between us. 

I am really grateful you have taken what I have said on board. Contrary to what you might think, I 
found it really hard to send you the email I don’t like being difficult but when pushed to the limit I 
am afraid I must speak my mind. 

Page 116



I take no pleasure in having to send these comments, things were different before when we were 
out all day and we weren’t affected and you left earlier.  

It has got so bad, I have to do something and I hoped if I told you the truth and you honestly 
believed I wasn’t exaggerating or being difficult you may try and comprise 

I would be so grateful I am sorry to hear you haven’t been well. I know I probably haven’t always 
been popular with you with my frankness but I have always been honest and fair and if you could 
put yourself in our shoes I think you may agree we have been more than fair. 

Kind regards  

Janet 
 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Janet May   
Date: Fri, 20 Aug 2021 at 23:10 
Subject: Re: Re: 
To: Belinda Delaney  

Belinda, 

I just want to say how much I appreciate your response. I thought you might think I was being 
difficult and I really I am not, truly. Contrary to what you may think I don’t like or take any pleasure 
in complaining and it upsets me having to do so, but I can’t take it any longer.  

Thank you 

Kind regards  

Janet 
 

 

Page 117



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix E E mail exchange between Applicant and Janet May 25th August 2021 

 

On Wed, 25 Aug 2021 at 13:51, Janet May wrote: 

Afternoon Belinda  

I just wondered if you had a chance to speak to your staff yet at all? 

Yesterday and Monday was lot quieter but it has been horrendous so far today with three of them 
out there shouting at several intervals. 

I just wanted to know if you have had an opportunity yet. I would be very grateful if you could let me 
know. Thank you. 

Kind regards  

Janet 

 
On Wednesday, August 25, 2021, 3:06 pm, Belinda Delaney wrote: 

Hi Janet 

Thank you for your email. 

Yes I did ask them to keep the noise down and refrain from going outside and talking back into the 
kitchen with whoever is there. 

Apologies they probably have forgotten themselves it is quite stressful trying to tiptoe around and 
not make any noise. 

I will try and get hold of them to remind them. 

Just let me know how it is. 

Kind Regards  

Belinda  

 

On Wed, 25 Aug 2021 at 16:43, Janet May wrote: 

Belinda, 

Thank you. 

By no means at all do I expect you all to tip toe around, I know you have a job to do, I am not unfair 
in that respect you know that. 

It’s just the frequency and volume of the conversations if they can be avoided. It was several 
occasions up to 1pm and all out there at one point all talking together so you can imagine..and then 
all the separate phone calls…. 

Just an awareness and reduction in frequency and volume is all I am hoping for. 

Page 119



I hope you agree that is reasonable?. 

Thank you for your help 
I really appreciate your response. 

Kind regards  

Janet  

 
On Wednesday, August 25, 2021, 3:53 pm, Belinda Delaney wrote: 

Hi Janet 

Thank you for your email. 

I have reminded them and hope that will slow down now. 

I will make sure it is addressed in the next meeting and we will remind them frequently that they 
need to keep it down. 

Kind Regards  

Belinda  

 

From: Janet May   
Date: Wed, 25 Aug 2021 at 16:16 
Subject: Re: Re: 
To: Belinda Delaney  

Belinda,  

Thank you, very much appreciated. 

Kind regards  

Janet 

 

Page 120



Appendix E 
 
From: Belinda Delaney   
Date: Sat, 18 Sept 2021 at 14:22 
Subject: Re: Delaneys 
To: Janet May  
 
Hi Janet 
 
Thank you that is greatly appreciated. 
 
Have a lovely weekend. 
 
Kind Regards  
 
Belinda  
 
On Sat, 18 Sep 2021 at 14:00, Janet May  wrote: 
I appreciate you lettting me know, I only saw this after  
It’s all fine xxx 
 
On Saturday, September 18, 2021, 10:31 am, Belinda Delaney wrote: 

Hi Janet 
 
I hope you are well. 
 
Just to let you know that we are having to replace the back door step at some point later on this 
afternoon. 
 
It may be a bit noisy but unavoidable. It’s shouldn’t be too long a job hopefully. 
 
Thank you  
 
Kind Regards  
 
Belinda  
--  
Sent from Gmail Mobile 
 

Page 121



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix E   E mail exchange between Applicant and Janet May 24th/25th September 2021 

On Friday, September 24, 2021, 6:48 pm, Janet May  wrote: 

Belinda,  

I am sure when you see an email from me you think “what is she moaning about now” ha ha. 

However, I am going to surprise you! 

Contrary to what you might think I am as quick to pass compliments and give credit when it is due as 
I am to email you as I have previously (which I take no pleasure in - but at my wits end). 

The difference this week has been absolutely fantastic.Absolutely brilliant ������  

I had a big meeting today and thought I’d be so brave and use my speaker (which picks up 
background noise) and then someone started drilling ha ha. 

Anyway, I just think receiving positive vibes and a little compliment wouldn’t go amiss. I am fair and 
thought you might appreciate some positive and appreciative words for a change ha ha. 

Take care and thanks 

Kind regards  

Janet  

 

On Fri, 24 Sep 2021 at 19:05, Janet May wrote: 

Ps thank you to all your staff aswell :) xx 

 
On Saturday, September 25, 2021, 8:28 pm, Belinda Delaney wrote: 

Hi Janet 

 

I hope you are well. 

 

Thank you for your email, that’s great news, and much appreciated. 

 

Good feedback is always welcome. 

 

Sorry for the late reply I have been non stop. 

 

I hope you have a lovely weekend. 

 

Page 123



Kind Regards  

 

Belinda  

 

From: Janet May   
Date: Sat, 25 Sept 2021 at 21:17 
Subject: Re: Re: 
To: Belinda Delaney  

 

Have a good rest of weekend :)) 
 
 

Page 124



Appendix E E mail from Janet May dated 24th Sept 2021 

 

From: Janet May   
Date: Fri, 24 Sept 2021 at 19:05 
Subject: Re: 
To: Belinda Delaney  

 

Ps thank you to all your staff aswell :) xx 
 
 
Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone 

On Friday, September 24, 2021, 6:48 pm, Janet Mayy wrote: 

Belinda,  

I am sure when you see an email from me you think “what is she moaning about now” ha ha. 

However, I am going to surprise you! 

Contrary to what you might think I am as quick to pass compliments and give credit when it is due as 
I am to email you as I have previously (which I take no pleasure in - but at my wits end). 

The difference this week has been absolutely fantastic.Absolutely brilliant ������  

I had a big meeting today and thought I’d be so brave and use my speaker (which picks up 
background noise) and then someone started drilling ha ha. 

Anyway, I just think receiving positive vibes and a little compliment wouldn’t go amiss. I am fair and 
thought you might appreciate some positive and appreciative words for a change ha ha. 

Take care and thanks 

Kind regards  

Janet  

 

Page 125

https://overview.mail.yahoo.com/?.src=iOS


This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix E E mail exchange between Applicant and Janet May October 2021 

 

On Tuesday, October 19, 2021, 10:00 am, Belinda Delaney wrote: 

Hi Janet  

I hope you are well. 

Just a quick note to say sorry if there has been a bit of noise this morning we have had a new fridge 
delivery which as always is not straight forward. 

So please accept my apologies for any noise. 

Kind Regards  

Belinda  

 

On Tue, 19 Oct 2021 at 10:16, Janet May wrote: 

Belinda  

No problem at all, you have your business to run, I get that. 

Overall, there has been a massive difference outside the back and I am really grateful. 

Kind regards  

Janet 
 

On Tue, 19 Oct 2021 at 10:39, Belinda Delaney wrote: 

Thank you Janet 

Kind Regards  

Belinda  

On Tuesday, October 19, 2021, 5:29 pm, Belinda Delaney wrote: 

Hi Janet 

Just to let you know phil will 

Probably call In this evening to level everything up and then I will call back near 9pm to switch it on 
in case you hear anything. 

Kind Regards  

Belinda  

 

 

Page 127



From: Janet May   
Date: Tue, 19 Oct 2021 at 17:32 
Subject: Re: Today 
To: Belinda Delaney  

Belinda, 

Thanks, no problem  

Kind regards  

Janet 

 

 

 

Page 128



Appendix E E mail re work at premises 20th October 2021 

 

From: Belinda Delaney   
Date: Wed, 20 Oct 2021 at 18:59 
Subject: Re: 
To: Janet May  

Oh that’s good  

We had to dismantle it an there was a quite a bit of banging involved so luckily you were out at the 
right time. 

Hopefully all done now, phew. 

Enjoy your evening. 

Kind Regards  

Belinda  

 

On Wed, 20 Oct 2021 at 18:09, Janet May wrote: 

I finished work and we went out. 

Thanks for update and thinking of us. Had my headphones on so work can’t hear that’s the main 
thing. Thanks ����  
 
 
On Wednesday, October 20, 2021, 4:52 pm, Belinda Delaney wrote: 

Hi Janet 

Apologies the new ceiling was put in after the old fridge went into kitchen and now we are having a 
hell of a job getting it out sorry for the noise. 

It’s unavoidable but hopefully not for to long. 

Kind Regards  

Belinda  

  

 

Page 129



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix E E mail from Janet May 21st December 2021 

 

On Tue, 21 Dec 2021 at 09:57, Janet May wrote: 

 
Belinda 

Apologies but a lot of laughing / shouting under the door this morning All out there smoking. Sorry it 
has been better lately… 

Kind regards  

Janet 
 

On Tuesday, December 21, 2021, 11:14 am, Belinda Delaney wrote: 

Hi Janet 

Sorry,  they are preparing the Christmas dinner for our regulars today, they are obviously getting a 
bit carried away I’ve let them know they are being a bit noisy. 

Many Thanks  

Kind Regards  

Belinda  

 

From: Janet May   
Date: Tue, 21 Dec 2021 at 11:46 
Subject: Re: Re: 
To: Belinda Delaney  

Thank you… 

Don’t want to be a kill joy - I can ignore it for so long - but constant today. 
Many thanks 

Janet  
 

Page 131



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix E E mail from Applicant to Janet May re Meeting 

 

On Monday, January 17, 2022, 7:56 am, Belinda Delaney wrote: 

Good Morning Janet 

I hope you are well and had a good weekend. 

I wonder if you would be free to pop down for a coffee at all in the next day or two? 

I just wanted to have a chat and run a few things by you, if that’s ok with you. 

I will look forward to hearing from you. 

Kind Regards  

Belinda  

 

On Mon, 17 Jan 2022 at 08:22, Janet May wrote: 

Belinda 

I have a day off today. 

I can pop down at some point? 

Kind regards 

Janet  
 

On Monday, January 17, 2022, 8:24 am, Belinda Delaney wrote: 

Hi Janet 

That will be great would 10.30 suit you? 

Kind Regards  

 Belinda  

 

On Mon, 17 Jan 2022 at 08:31, Janet May wrote: 

Yes, I see you then 

Janet 

 
 

 

Page 133



On Monday, January 17, 2022, 12:06 pm, Belinda Delaney wrote: 

Hi Janet 

Thank you for coming down to see me today it’s very much appreciated. 

I completely forgot I was going to let you know that phil is hoping to come about 3pm today to sand 
down a couple of the tables to re varnish them as they have a horrible sticky oil on them. 

It can be quite noisy but if you are not working this afternoon would it disturb you if he did a couple 
out the back if you are in the lounge? He was hoping to come around 3pm ish ? 

I will look forward to hearing from you. 

Many thanks 

Belinda  

 

On Mon, 17 Jan 2022 at 12:09, Janet May wrote: 

Yeah that’s ok, no work today thanks for letting me know 

Kind regards  

Janet  

 
From: Janet May   
Date: Mon, 17 Jan 2022 at 13:34 
Subject: Re: Coffee 
To: Belinda Delaney  

Just sent you an email of summary see what you think 

 
 

Page 134



Appendix E E mail exchange between Applicant and Janet May 17th January 2022 

 

On Mon, 17 Jan 2022 at 13:30, Janet May wrote: 

Afternoon Belinda  

Following our chat I thought I would summarise what we have discusssed and agreed  
1. You wish to extend licence on a Friday and Saturday only to 10.30 pm, premises vacated by 
11.30pm at the latest 

2. Occasional TENS licence which you will let us know about, with the intention to limit these to the 
weekend where possible 
3. Licence will stay as it is for all other nights when we go to bed early and have to work 
4.  The back door will be closed and staff will not cause noise outside the back door after 9pm on 
Thursday Friday and Saturday (this will apply also in the event of TENS licence events) 
If with the extended licence to 10.30 problems arise, I will endeavour to resolve any issues with you 
directly 
I don’t think it would be unfair to state that if problems do occur and I have not been to come to a 
solution/ problem (s) reoccur on a regular basis then I may have to take it further….. 

However, from our conversation - I believe you will ensure it doesn’t come to this - but you can 
understand why I need to be honest on this point? 
Please let me know if I have missed anything and confirm this is an accurate summary of what we 
have discussed. 
Can I confirm that if you continue to open late Thursday, the licence will stay as it is now and the 
extension is just Fri and Sat 10.30? 
Look forward to hearing from you. 
Kind regards  
Janet  
 

On Monday, January 17, 2022, 3:18 pm, Belinda Delaney wrote: 

Good Afternoon Janet 

Thank you for compiling a summary of what we discussed this morning. 

I can confirm that all of the above is indeed as we discussed, and to confirm I am looking to extend 
the licensing hours on a Friday and Saturday only and not on a Thursday. I did also discuss the 
possibility of a Tens application on the very rare occasion on a Thursday to host a singles night which 
is something I would discuss with you prior to making that application. 

Kind Regards 

Belinda  

 

 

 

Page 135



On Mon, 17 Jan 2022 at 16:09, Janet May wrote: 

Belinda, 

Thank you. 

I will accept your email as agreement of the points made and therefore not make an objection to 
you requesting extension to your licence until 10.30 pm Friday / Saturday. 

Should any issues arise I will make every effort to resolve such issues and hopefully this will result in 
avoiding any involvement with outside parties unless absolutely necessary in the future. 

I feel you are genuinely committed to keeping to our agreement and I hope having spoken honestly 
and openly you have confidence that I will always be fair and accommodate your business ventures 
wherever possible —so long it doesn’t severely disrupt on any of the weekday evenings as discussed 
or repeatedly breach what we have agreed - on the later hours when extended.I hope you know by 
now if there is an issue - it is a genuine one and I don’t just moan for the sake of it to be awkward or 
nasty. 

I cannot say �� but I don’t think Greg will object either. 

So, I hope this gives you a bit of peace of mind and helps you with some plans. 

I know it’s still not ideal for either of us for various reasons, but we are making the best of it by 
talking and trying to compromise to make both our lives easier and I think it’s our best shot at 
finding a happy medium. Hope you agree. 

Kind regards 

Janet 

 
On Monday, January 17, 2022, 7:23 pm, Belinda Delaney wrote: 

Hi Janet 

Thank you for taking the time to meet with me today and carefully consider my thoughts and points 
and reply in writing. 

It is very much appreciated and hopefully something, we can all be happy with moving forward. 

You have my assurance that we will do everything we can to take all steps to make sure all runs as 
smoothly and peacefully as possible, with little disruption to yourselves and Greg and Jean. I 
accept that should there be any cause for you to complain, it will not be for the sake of it and we will 
deal with anything that should arise, and I would like to think that you can take me at my word. 

Thank you for putting my mind at rest and giving us to opportunity to prove we can find a happy 
medium and keep harmonious all round. 

Have a lovely evening. 

Kind Regards 

Belinda  

Page 136



From: Janet May   
Date: Mon, 17 Jan 2022 at 19:53 
Subject: Re: Licence 
To: Belinda Delaney  

Belinda 

It has never been the intention to make things difficult for the sake of it. It is not my way. I put up 
with so much not addressing issues that were making me so unhappy - it made me unwell as I didn’t 
want to cause trouble - but I had to speak up. Did not enjoy it believe me. I hope having spoken you, 
you see a bit of the person I am which is not so bad and indeed very fair. 

I appreciate the steps you will take to ensure we meet a level compromise and i will meet you in 
these efforts in order we meet a happy medium. 

Kindest regards 

Janet 

 

Page 137



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix E E mail exchange between Applicant and Janet May  20th January 2022 

 

On Thursday, January 20, 2022, 12:30 pm, Janet May wrote: 

Belinda, 

I confess, I have been having sleepless nights worrying. 

What if even with the door closed the noise until 11.30-12 is still unbearable. I know it’s the 
weekend but still. 

I really hope you can keep to your word and keep the door closed. I am not going back on anything 
but I suppose I am just voicing what I am worried about. 

Unfortunately we are such close proximity it’s a problem which we will struggle to solve. I just worry 
that the noise is 10-10.30 pm now so we are looking at possibly 12 or later arn’t we? 

Kind regards  

Janet 

On Thu, 20 Jan 2022 at 12:45, Janet May wrote: 

Belinda  

Just to add it is probably something I will have to ask licensing about do you think? 

If I do write anything I will make sure I copy you in. 

I will just ask a few questions that is all, is that ok with you? 

I assume you will keep me informed of plans and confirm your application etc? 

Thanks 

Janet 
 

On Thursday, January 20, 2022, 1:07 pm, Belinda Delaney wrote: 

Good Morning Janet 

Please don’t have sleepless nights (especially as we are only just filling in the forms.)  

Please be assured we will do our utmost to keep to what we have agreed and as  we discussed if you 
have any concerns at all we will deal with it immediately. 

We had a staff meeting on Tuesday  afternoon and and I spoke to them regarding our conversation 
and have asked everyone to be mindful once again I explained that if we get the extended Friday and 
Saturday evenings then we have a huge responsibility to ensure everything runs smoothly and you 
are not disturbed, we talked through all of the points that you and I discussed. 

 

Page 139



We obviously had the tens extension through December and with the exception of the first 
Wednesday which we didn’t continue after you had emailed me to say you were disturbed, but we 
had the other later evenings and as far a I know you were not affected by any of them, which is how 
we wish to continue. 

The licence will be until 10.30 which means that’s it last orders and customers out by 11 then the 
staff should be able to do the majority of the clearing up whilst people are finishing up so it would 
just be cleaning table over sweep mop cash up and so on the staff have been briefed on the closing 
of the door at 9pm and any bottles can be bagged up and put out the following day. This can all be 
done relatively quietly and hopefully they should be gone by 11.30 at the latest and quietly. Please 
feel free to contact Licencing with any questions.  

I have asked for the paperwork which I am filling in as we speak and today I have applied for the tens 
for 28th Jan for a Burns Night meal. 

I will Let you know when I am ready to submit the paperwork. 

Have a good day and please don’t worry you have my word,  I want this to work for all of us and we 
can, I’m sure make that happen. 

Kind Regards  

Belinda  

From: Janet May   
Date: Thu, 20 Jan 2022 at 13:51 
Subject: Re: Re: 
To: Belinda Delaney 

Thank you 

I will just ask what I asked you, I will keep you informed - you know that. 

Kind regards  

Janet 

 
 

 

Page 140



Appendix E E mail exchange between Applicant and Janet May 24th January 2022 

On Monday, January 24, 2022, 8:36 am, Belinda Delaney wrote: 

Good Morning Janet 

I hope you had a good weekend. 

We have applied for the tens for the 28th which is Friday. 

This is for burns night which is a 3 course meal and a poem which is all very civilised.  

I have arranged for a piper which will be lovely but a little loud he will literally play for 5 mins at 
around 8pm to pipe the haggis in and around 7 when guests arrive. He is coming today at around 2 
pm to do a sound test.  We want to see how it sounds if it’s not too loud to pipe each guest in on 
arrival or just do it once everyone is there. 

It would be nice to do it as each guest arrives swing as he his the same price to play twice or a couple 
of times. 

Kind Regards  

Belinda  

On Mon, 24 Jan 2022 at 09:29, Janet May wrote: 

Thanks 

I will probably hear the sound check- I can hear the music and Sonny talking ha ha. 

Janet 

 
On Monday, January 24, 2022, 10:01 am, Belinda Delaney wrote: 

Sorry, 

I think the whole road can hear Sonny we need to get him a mussel ha ha  

I just wanted to let you to know so you didn’t jump out of your skin or are on an important a call 
(have a tea break) ��� 

Many thanks  

Belinda  

 

On Mon, 24 Jan 2022 at 10:04, Janet May wrote: 

I am on a call actually 13.30-14.30, 

I will have headphones on and will turn it up  

 

Page 141



 
On Monday, January 24, 2022, 10:10 am, Belinda Delaney wrote: 

Oh no ! 

He is coming approx pm so hopefully he will be in and out just a quick blast ! 

 

On Mon, 24 Jan 2022 at 15:20, Janet May wrote: 

He was over an hour late ha ha! 

 
On Monday, January 24, 2022, 4:29 pm, Belinda Delaney wrote: 

You heard him then ? Ha ha   

He had his days mixed up he thought it was tomorrow. 

I think in view of how loud it is ( my ears are still ringing) he can just play once every one has arrived 
somewhere between 7-730 and then to pipe the haggis in. 

Also I have realised why you could hear pump up the jam as only one of the speakers is on and it was 
obviously up louder so we will sort that out tomorrow and normal service will resume. 

Have a lovely evening. 

Kind Regards  

Belinda  

From: Janet May   
Date: Mon, 24 Jan 2022 at 17:04 
Subject: Re: Burns night 
To: Belinda Delaney  

Belinda, 

Not complaining - just highlighting how clear it is when you just want a bit of background music. I 
can name most of the tunes you had on ha ha. 

Bagpipes quite pleasant - no problems for when you want it as planned but you see how the noise 
carries -  I heard it perfectly from the time I quoted -so not being awkward or anything.  

After us talking  I have to say that I believe you will do everything you can, but I am going to be 
honest and i am trying to help you here (you may not think or believe it now), I think it is going to be 
impossible to find a balance and not disturb residents that are around you (not just me). I may end 
up being the least of your problems. I do think you need to seriously consider this. You can take or 
leave this.  

I just honestly think you will be not able to control it as hard as you try unless you stand guard every 
Friday and Sat. Then you are divided between keeping your customers happy and not disturbing 
people. If this has already been a concern for you then this isn’t going to help. 

Page 142



All I am suggesting is think a bit more about it and at least consider what I have said. I know I have 
been the most demanding, rightly so being directly affected and able to prove it, but what about 
others, may be a step too far for some…? 

I know it directly affects us and I have had my say but you may need to consider the bigger picture. 

Please do not take this the wrong way. This has consumed my thoughts and made me worry all over 
again and I am just being honest with you ok. 

Kind regards  

Janet 

 

Page 143



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix E E mail exchange between Applicant and Janet May 11th February 2022 

 

On Fri, 11 Feb 2022 at 14:13, Janet May wrote: 

 
Belinda  

The music is blaring! 

Janet 
 

On Friday, February 11, 2022, 3:40 pm, Belinda Delaney wrote: 

Hi Janet 

I’m sorry I’ve only just seen this email. 

I will call them now I’m sorry that will be sonny ! 

Kind regards 

Belinda  

 

On Fri, 11 Feb 2022 at 16:08, Janet May wrote: 

Yes it was ha ha he likes Adele and Girls wanna have fun!  

Jokes aside, it was blaring - I am not just moaning for sake of it. It’s ok now 

Thanks  

On Friday, February 11, 2022, 4:14 pm, Belinda Delaney wrote: 

Hopefully it’s all quiet now ��� 

Kind Regards  

Belinda  

On Fri, 11 Feb 2022 at 18:33, Janet May wrote: 

Belinda 

I measured the decibels today and it was nearly 80 at some points and anything over 65-70 is 
considered highly intrusive as environmental health is concerned, and that is on a crappy iPhone- so 
with the proper equipment this is probably more. 

Not being horrible I am just stating facts and the truth  

Kind regards  

Janet 
 

Page 145



On Fri, 11 Feb 2022 at 18:42, Belinda Delaney wrote: 

I will make sure sonny is kept in tow I have told him on so my occasions  

Kind Regards  

On Friday, February 11, 2022, 6:46 pm, Belinda Delaney wrote: 

Just to check was that when he had it right up ?  

 

On Fri, 11 Feb 2022 at 19:12, Janet May wrote: 

Yes it was thumping through the floor Belinda honestly 

 

On Friday, February 11, 2022, 7:29 pm, Belinda Delaney wrote: 

Ok that’s fine  

We can keep that monitored I’ve down loaded the decibel app so all being well that will keep it 
within. 

Kind Regards  

Belinda  

On Sat, 12 Feb 2022 at 09:54, Janet May wrote: 

I don’t want to lose my temper with him but you better warn him I will be having a word with him if 
he carries on he is taking the piss when you are not there. He knows quite well and still does it. 
 
On Saturday, February 12, 2022, 9:57 am, Belinda Delaney wrote: 

Hi Janet  

Is there a problem again now ? 

On Sat, 12 Feb 2022 at 10:12, Janet May wrote: 

No, just thinking about yesterday. 

The thing is the music was blasting for 2 hours before he was told to turn it down. 

I have never never interfered and come to you to handle it but sometimes I have to put up with it for 
a long time until it is sorted. 

Do I have your permission to tell them to tone it down in the event you are not available to handle 
it? 

Janet 

 

Page 146



 
On Saturday, February 12, 2022, 10:36 am, Belinda Delaney wrote: 

Hi Janet 

Yes unfortunately I was driving to Worthing and back yesterday so I didn’t see it until I got back. 

Yes by all means give them a call at the shop if it happens again,  I do hope it won’t. 

Please also let me know if you have had to call. 

Many Thanks  

Belinda  

From: Janet May 

Date: Sat, 12 Feb 2022 at 15:44 
Subject:  
To: Belinda Delaney  Pam Mcguinness  Castle Rd & Area Residents Association  
licensing@portsmouthcc.gov.uk  

Belinda  

I am sorry to say that given how things have gone since our conversation I will be making an 
objection as well if you apply for the extension with evidence. 

You promised the door would be closed  at 9pm and the music is way above what environmental 
health find acceptable. 

I have avoided getting environmental health involved on several several occasions I have been very 
fair with you, but I will not back down. I have tried and have the evidence to prove it, I have also 
sought legal advice. 

Please reconsider the extension as this is the last straw for many. 

I always tell you the truth but you have put us through hell.   

Having to deal with this constantly is very tiring. Please put yourself in our shoes you go home to a 
quiet home.This is not a place for a bar. 

I have tried to be fair, but let’s face it you cannot do it despite your best efforts unless you are there 
to constantly keep your staff in tow. 

As mentioned, the music exceeded 80 decibels taken from my phone at 1-3pm yesterday. I believe 
this is way above acceptable even in the day. 

It was established that you could not deal with the situation for 2 hours and I have never 
approached your staff but I have to put up with it until you can ring and tell them. 
As always I am being honest. 

Kind regards  

Janet 
 

 

Page 147

mailto:licensing@portsmouthcc.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix E  E mail exchange between Applicant and Janet May March 2022 

On Monday, March 14, 2022, 3:14 pm, Belinda Delaney wrote: 

Hi Janet 

I hope you are well.  

Sorry I had to rush off to parents evening on Thursday, so I didn’t get a chance to catch up. 

Just to let you know phil will need to put a shelf up in the kitchen, possibly tomorrow or 
Wednesday if he’s back from work in time but he can do I it after 5pm, if you just let me know what 
time you will be finished on the computer, so he doesn’t disturb your work. 

Also I said I would let you know when I put the application in to extend Fridays and Saturdays so I 
have done that now. 

Kind Regards  

Belinda  

On Mon, 14 Mar 2022 at 16:28, Janet May wrote: 

Belinda, 

I will be finished by 4pm each night. 

Thanks for letting me know. 

As stated in my last email after more incidents, I will objecting as well as unfortunately Sonny cannot 
do what he is asked - so you can thank him for my change of heart, as you know despite severe 
doubts I was going to give benefit of the doubt but I always knew in my heart of hearts that the 
promises you made are impossible to keep to although I believe you may have tried but you simply 
cannot be there all the time to enforce it. 

Despite promises the door has never been closed at 9pm and the incident a few Fridays ago was the 
last straw. 

I am just being honest and don’t want it to come a surprise and I wanted to tell you the reasons why. 

I hope you can understand I am not being awkward or unfair - I have allowed so many chances and 
let things go. I have avoided involvement of recording from EH on many occasions so far but may be 
forced into this option if this is the only solution.  What will be will be I suppose. 

Thanks for letting me know anyway  

Kind regards  

Janet 

On Monday, March 14, 2022, 4:34 pm, Belinda Delaney wrote: 

Hi Janet 

Thank you for confirming the time you will be finished. That's great. 

I know you will challenge the application as per your last email.   

Page 149



I understand that you have your reasons and I will not ask you to change your mind. I know 
that's made up, but hopefully if we do get the extension we can prove that it's really nothing to 
worry about. 

Have a lovely evening. 

Kind Regards 

Belinda   

From: Janet May   
Date: Mon, 14 Mar 2022 at 18:36 
Subject: Re: Shelf and license 
To: Belinda Delaney  

Belinda 

Just wanted to be honest with you - I always have been. 

Kind regards  

Janet 

 

Page 150



Appendix E Exchange of E mails between Applicant and Janet May 

On Thu, 18 Nov 2021 at 09:06, Janet May wrote: 

Belinda, 

Hope you don’t mind me asking but there was a lot of noise until late last night. Talking outside back 
door and music etc.I thought you would only be open late like that Thurs, Friday, Sat?  

Really difficult for us as we were in bed with work the next day. 

As you know it was always my concern being kept awake during the week when we have work. 

Please do not think I am being difficult. 

The noise has really improved overall - I think you may have a new guy who was there last night that 
may not be aware? 

Many thanks 

Janet 

On Thursday, November 18, 2021, 11:32 am, Belinda Delaney wrote: 

Hi Janet 

I hope you are well. 

Apologies if you were disturbed last night. 

We have a TENS extension from now until Christmas which includes a Wednesday evening. This will 
enable us to take christmas bookings. The 9pm cut off on the License has been incredibly difficult to 
work with. As you can imagine most people will book to go for dinner at 7.00-7.30pm to allow them 
time to get home from work and time to get ready etc.  As a result with our last food orders being at 
8pm (to give people time to eat) we have had very few bookings. Basically we are having to ask 
people to finish up as soon as they start effectively, and take any pleasure out of the whole dining 
experience. In the summer its quite different as a lot of people will go for a walk and an early drink 
or meal, but in the Autumn and winter that has really changed. 

This is having a detrimental effect on business, and we need to make the most of the opportunity 
that Christmas brings, to make up for some of the lost revenue, which includes offering a 
Wednesday sitting. 

We had invited a few people to try out the new festive menu last night and did not envisage it being 
late or noisy, but we just had a couple of people in for drinks in addition. It is not really the intention 
to be open on Wednesday evening but if we get an inquiry we can accommodate a booking. I know 
everyone was pretty much out including the chef by 9.30 and Dan just cashed up and left by 10pm. 

I will remind them all about the noise and music. Dan did turn off the speaker nearest to the kitchen 
as he said he had seen you look out of the window, so he realised when he had seen you, and  after 
that,  and made adjustments. 

Page 151



I'm glad the noise is continuing to be better overall and of course please do let me know anytime 
there is a change in that. 

Kind Regards 

Belinda  

 

On Thu, 18 Nov 2021 at 12:25, Janet wrote: 

So may I ask what the extension to the licence has been made please? 

I thought you mahave made me aware. 

It is disruptive when we are trying to sleep that late at night. 

Can you at least keep the door shut and stop people shouting outside? 

 
Janet 

On Thursday, November 18, 2021, 2:16 pm, Belinda Delaney wrote: 

Hi Janet 

Sure no problem. 

The additional Wednesdays are 17th 24th Nov 1st 8th and 15th December. I am sorry I didn’t let you 
know prior I have been snowed under, as you know I do always try to keep you informed of any 
possible upcoming disruption. 

I have spoken to Dan and Luke the chef and they apologise for and noise they may have made last 
night by going out the back durning service, I don’t think they were shouting. They were all done in 
the kitchen by 9.30.pm. They know not to go out the back after 8pm on the weds. 

Kind Regards  

Belinda  

 

On Thu, 18 Nov 2021 at 14:24, Janet May wrote: 

Belinda  

Thank you. 

I think keeping door closed as much as possible so the voices and music are reduced and not talking 
under window outside would make a big big difference if that is ok. 

Even when someone is just talking to someone inside from the outside door it is crystal clear word 
for word like I sent in the recording to you.It is that loud that it seems like shouting 

It is a real issue / concern in the week when we have work as I am sure you appreciate. 

Kind regards  

Janet 

Page 152

http://9.30.pm/


 

On Thursday, November 18, 2021, 2:29 pm, Belinda Delaney wrote: 

Hi Janet  

That’s understandable and we will take all measures to make sure we do our very best not to disturb 
you as much as possible. 

Please don’t hesitate to let me know should that not be the case. 

We will make sure the speaker nearest the kitchen is not on on the weds evening too. 

Kind Regards  

Belinda  

 

On Thu, 18 Nov 2021 at 16:24, Janet May wrote: 

Thanks Belinda  

I think the measures I have mentioned should help a lot :) 

Kind regards  

Janet 

 

On Wednesday, December 8, 2021, 6:19 pm, Belinda Delaney wrote: 

Hi Janet 

I hope you are well. 

I just wanted to let you know that we will be in early Tomorrow and Friday morning around 5.30am, 
as we have an early take away breakfast order. I know you get up very early during the week so 
hopefully it won't disturb you. We will of course try and be as quiet as possible. 

Have a lovely evening. 

Kind Regards 

Belinda  

On Thursday, December 16, 2021, 1:45 pm, Belinda Delaney wrote: 

Hi Janet 

I hope you are well and looking forward to Christmas. I can't believe it's only just around the corner 
!!! 

We have been talking about doing a New Year Eve (buffet and drinks) for several people on the road 
inc friends and family. We have had a lot of people asking what we are doing and I have not 
committed to anything as yet. As you know we were granted the late licence for the new year so 
that is not an issue. BUT I really don't want to upset anyone i.e. yourself and Anthony and Greg and 

Page 153



Jean the last thing we want is to cause any upset between us. There is of course every 
possibility that you will have plans and celebrate anyway but i just wanted to run it by you to see 
what your thoughts are. 

I look forward to hearing from you. 

Kind Regards 

Belinda  

 

On Wed, 8 Dec 2021 at 19:11, Janet May wrote: 

Thank you ����  
 

On Thu, 16 Dec 2021 at 14:59, Janet May wrote: 

Belinda, 

New Year is not an issue at all as far as we are concerned (myself and Anthony) 

We don’t have work the next day and we certainly won’t be going to bed early…so fill your boots ha 
ha. We are not complete miseries ha ha. 

Can’t really speak for Greg and his Mum - but I will mention it to him. 

No problem as far as we we are concerned anyway. 

I appreciate you asking. I had expected you would be doing something and although we arn’t doing 
anything interesting - we will be trying to get rid of this year in some fashion or another with a few 
������  

Kind regards  

Janet 

 

On Thursday, December 16, 2021, 4:02 pm, Belinda Delaney wrote: 

Hi Janet 

Thank you for your email that’s great. 

I would appreciate you letting Greg know if that ok, the last thing we want is any Ill feeling and we 
just want everyone including yourselves and us to have a lovely evening and be happy with what’s 
going on. 

Kind Regards  

Belinda  

 

 

Page 154



On Thursday, December 16, 2021, 4:26 pm, Janet May wrote: 

Belinda  

My main issue has always and will always be when we are at work / working next day and go to bed 
early  

Since this is not the case on both counts I do not have any issue at all.  

I will let Greg know. I would hope it being New Years Eve allowances have to be made. 

No problem from us anyway  

Kind regards  

Janet 
 

On Fri, 17 Dec 2021 at 10:37, Janet May wrote: 

Belinda, 

I have spoken to Greg and he has view that it’s New Year and allowances must be made - so enjoy 
yourselves (I take it it won’t be until 4am or something?) - we will be lucky if we are not locked down 
by then!  

I am still working until next Tuesday so appreciate ongoing care at the back during the day, but ok 
after 22nd until 4 Jan. 

Kind regards  

Janet 
 

On Friday, December 17, 2021, 11:03 am, Belinda Delaney wrote: 

Hi Janet 

Thank you for your email, much appreciated we will hope to be out by 1am. I have no intention of 
being up that late. I can't do it anymore with or without a drink.  

Yes, who knows what is in store. 

We are hoping to do our usual christmas dinner for the regulars on Tuesday and then we will close 
about 5pm latest on Christmas eve and then we will be back in on 29th/30th all being well. 

Stay safe 

Kind Regards 

Belinda  

 

 

 

Page 155



From: Janet May   
Date: Fri, 17 Dec 2021 at 11:33 
Subject: Re: Re: 
To: Belinda Delaney  

Belinda  

I think we might get through Christmas just about without new restrictions. 

We don’t want repeat of last year surely. 

We better make the most of it! 

Kind regards  

Janet 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Page 156



3/15/22, 9:46 AM 

That Sounds Better 
Old Brick Kiln 
Tadley ENG RG26 5PP 
United Kingdom 
VAT: GB975123021 

Item Details 

Quantity Item 

Order printer 

2 x  Akusto ™ One Circle 600mm - Peach (pastel pink) / Connect One 
Hook (included) 

3 x  Akusto One 1200 x 300mm - Tangerine / Connect One Hook 
(included) 

1 X Solo TM Circle 1200mm - Adjustable Wire 1500mm & Anchor 
Absorber 

1 X Solo TM Circle 800mm - Adjustable Wire 1500mm & Anchor 
Absorber 

Payment Details 

Subtotal price: 

Total tax: 

Shipping: 

Total price: 

Shipping Details 

Belinda Delaney 
Delaneys 
77b Castle Road Southsea 
Portsmouth ENG PO5 3AY 
United Kingdom 

£960.27 

£160.05 

£0.00 

£960.27 

If you have any questions, please send an email to hello@thatsoundsbetter.co.uk 

https://ecophon.myshopify.com/admin/apps/order-printer/250024/orders/4457606512834/ 

03/15/22 
Invoice for #1780 

Taxes Price 

£53.65 GB £160.95 VAT 

£41.97 GB £83.93VAT 

£33.18 GB £199.06VAT 

£31.25 GB £187.52VAT 

1/1 

Appendix E  Invoice for additional sound proofing

Page 157



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix E  Letter to resident

Page 159



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for variation of a premises licence - Delaneys, 77B Castle Road, Southsea PO5 3AY
	Appendix A Delaneys Application_Redacted
	Appendix B Premises Licence Delaneys_Redacted
	Appendix C 1 Rep against from P McGuiness
	Appendix C 2 Rep against from S McGuiness
	Appendix C 3 Rep against from L Baldwin
	Appendix C 4 Rep against from A O'Riely
	Appendix C 5 Rep against from D O'Reilly
	Appendix C 6 Rep against from A Roche Delaneys
	From: Alan Roche   Sent: 15 March 2022 20:14 To: Licensing Shared Email  Subject: Delaney's

	Appendix C 7 Rep against from J & A May
	From: Janet May   Sent: 23 March 2022 19:11 To: Licensing Shared Email   Subject: Objection

	Appendix C 7a additional rep from J May
	From: Janet May   Sent: 05 April 2022 17:17 To: Licensing Shared Email   Subject: Fw: Delaneys

	Appendix C 7b addtional rep from J May
	Appendix C 7c addtional rep from J May
	Appedix C 7d addtional rep from J May
	Appendix C 7e addtional rep from J May
	Appendix C 8 Rep against from H Roberts
	From: Harry Roberts   Sent: 21 March 2022 13:58 To: Licensing Shared Email <  Subject: Delancys license extension
	From: Harry Roberts   Sent: 21 March 2022 14:18 To: Licensing Shared Email   Subject: Re: Delancys license extension

	Appendix C 9 Rep in support from P Codling
	Appendix C 10 Rep in support from L Mason
	From: Lewis Mason   Sent: 05 April 2022 17:28 To: Licensing Shared Email   Subject: Delaneys - Castle Road PO5 3AY

	Appendix C 11 Rep in support from J Drew
	From: J Drew   Sent: 06 April 2022 11:33 To: Licensing Shared Email   Subject: Delaneys - Southsea - Licence Application

	Appendix C 12 Rep in support from M Lombardi
	Appendix C 13 Rep in support from L Randell
	APPENDIX C
	From: Lorraine Randell

	Appendix C 14 Rep in support from AM Skilling
	APPENDIX C
	From: anne-marie skilling

	Appendix C 15 Rep in support from C Williams
	APPENDIX C
	From: Chris Williams   Sent: 04 April 2022 08:33 To: Licensing Shared Email   Subject: Delaneys PO5 3AY

	Appendix C 16 Rep in support from C Padfield_Redacted
	Appendix C 17 Rep in support from V Giordano
	From: Victoria Giordano   Sent: 04 April 2022 21:04 To: Licensing Shared Email   Subject: Delaneys, Southsea, PO53AY

	Appendix C 18 Rep in support from K Thather
	Appendix C 19 Rep in support from C Rosell
	From: Ciara Rosell   Sent: 05 April 2022 10:58 To: Licensing Shared Email   Subject: Licensing at Delaney’s

	Appendix C 20 Rep in support from N Soans
	From: Natasha Soans

	Appendix C 21 Rep in support from T Pilbeam
	Appendix C 22 Rep in support from J Burgoyne
	From: Jeanette Burgoyne

	Appendix C 23 Rep in support from J Swain
	From: julie swaine   Sent: 06 April 2022 14:21 To: Licensing Shared Email   Subject: Support Delaneys

	Appendix C 24 Rep in support from H Francis
	From: Hannah Francis

	Appendix C 25 Rep in support from A Cripps
	From: Anna Pond   Sent: 07 April 2022 08:12 To: Licensing Shared Email   Subject: Delaneys Castle Road PO5 3AY

	Appendix C 26 Rep in support from E Ball
	Appendix C 27 Rep in support from R Ali
	From: R A   Sent: 07 April 2022 19:57 To: Licensing Shared Email   Subject: DELANEYS CASTLE ROAD PO5 3AY

	Appendix C 28 Rep in support from P Kadinopoulos
	From: Philippa Band
	> From: Philippa Band

	Appendix D Notice of Decision of hearing held on 13 Jan 2021
	Appendix E 1 Correspondence between the applicant and J May - 20 Aug 2021
	Appendix E 2 - correspondence between applicant and J May 25 Aug 2021
	From: Janet May   Date: Wed, 25 Aug 2021 at 16:16 Subject: Re: Re: To: Belinda Delaney

	Appendix E 3 - correspondence between the applicant and J May - 18 Sept 2021
	Appendix E
	From: Belinda Delaney   Date: Sat, 18 Sept 2021 at 14:22 Subject: Re: Delaneys To: Janet May

	Appendix E 4 correspondence between the applicant and J May - 24 & 25 Sept 2021
	From: Janet May   Date: Sat, 25 Sept 2021 at 21:17 Subject: Re: Re: To: Belinda Delaney

	Appendix E 5 correspondence between the applicant and J May - 24 Sept 2021
	From: Janet May   Date: Fri, 24 Sept 2021 at 19:05 Subject: Re: To: Belinda Delaney

	Appendix E 6 correspondence between the applicant and J May - 19 Oct 2021
	From: Janet May   Date: Tue, 19 Oct 2021 at 17:32 Subject: Re: Today To: Belinda Delaney

	Appendix E 7 correspondence between the applicant and J May - 20 Oct 2021
	From: Belinda Delaney   Date: Wed, 20 Oct 2021 at 18:59 Subject: Re: To: Janet May

	Appendix E 8 correspondence between the applicant and J May - 21 Dec 2021
	From: Janet May   Date: Tue, 21 Dec 2021 at 11:46 Subject: Re: Re: To: Belinda Delaney

	Appendix E 9 correspondence between the applicant and J May - 17 Jan 2022
	Janet
	From: Janet May   Date: Mon, 17 Jan 2022 at 13:34 Subject: Re: Coffee To: Belinda Delaney

	Appendix E 10 correspondence between the applicant and J May - 17 Jan 2022
	From: Janet May   Date: Mon, 17 Jan 2022 at 19:53 Subject: Re: Licence To: Belinda Delaney

	Appendix E 11 correspondence between the applicant and J May - 20 Jan 2022
	From: Janet May   Date: Thu, 20 Jan 2022 at 13:51 Subject: Re: Re: To: Belinda Delaney

	Appendix E 12 correspondence between the applicant and J May - 24 Jan 2022
	From: Janet May   Date: Mon, 24 Jan 2022 at 17:04 Subject: Re: Burns night To: Belinda Delaney

	Appendix E 13 correspondence between the applicant and J May - 11 & 12 Feb 2022
	From: Janet May
	Date: Sat, 12 Feb 2022 at 15:44 Subject:  To: Belinda Delaney  Pam Mcguinness  Castle Rd & Area Residents Association  licensing@portsmouthcc.gov.uk

	Appendix E 14 correspondence between the applicant and J May - 14 March 2022
	From: Janet May   Date: Mon, 14 Mar 2022 at 18:36 Subject: Re: Shelf and license To: Belinda Delaney

	Appendix E Exchange of emails between the applicant and J May - 18 Nov 2021
	From: Janet May   Date: Fri, 17 Dec 2021 at 11:33 Subject: Re: Re: To: Belinda Delaney

	Appendix E Invoice for soundproofing - 15 Mar 2022
	Appendix E Letter to resident from Applicant - 5 April 2022




